# District 70 – Minutes November 13, 2019

Kelley's Country Cookin 7011 Spencer Hwy, Pasadena, TX 77505 Pasadena, TX 77520

DCM – Brady G. Treasurer – Leslie H. Secretary – Connie A. CPC - Charlie Registrar - Deb Alt DCM – Byron T. PI - Michelle Alt Secretary – Trish G. TFC – Byron T.

**Opened** with Serenity Prayer.

Attendance number - 18

Read GSR Preamble – William Tradition 11 – William Concept 11 – Tom Volunteers for Tradition and Concept 12: Toni and Tom, respectively.

#### Welcome New GSR's

- Tessa- Step Up Group
- Jim- Fresh Start Group
- Charlie- Shoemaker Group

#### Previous month's minutes:

• Summary given, motioned and accepted.

#### Treasurer's report:

• Read, motioned and accepted.

#### Committee Reports:

- TFC: Byron, Sara gave him a binder containing committee information.
  Looking into taking meetings to the Right Step.
- <u>PI:</u> Michelle, workshop perhaps in February. She will have flyers.
- **<u>CPC</u>**: Charlie was formally voted in as the district chair.

Charlie had attended a health fair in Galveston where the area had a booth.
 Charlie observed while the area committee members offered pamphlets and other information to interested passersby.

### GSR Reports:

- Tom GSR Lunch Bunch Group
  - meetings 6 days a week.
  - May expand to Sunday.
- Janice GSR Creek
  - Need more volunteers for service work.
  - They have a Saturday BB study and breakfast.
- Joyce GSR Northshore Group
  - Need more volunteers for service work.
- Tessa GSR Step Up Group
  - $\circ$  is a women's meeting.
  - Meeting Wednesday's at 8:00P and Sunday's at 6:30P.
- Jim GSR This Side of the Lake
  - $\circ$   $\;$  Held at Up the Street Club and is a noon discussion meeting.
  - Have been in new location (El Camino) for 6 months.
- Charlie GSR Shoemaker
  - had their 11<sup>th</sup> anniversary on Nov. the 9<sup>th</sup> was well attended.
  - Group is doing well.
- David GSR Sunset group
  - they are helping at the SETA convention.
  - Candlelight meeting is doing well.
  - Lady's group is doing really well and growing.
  - Meeting is Wednesday's at 5:30P.
  - o always trying to get new commers interested in service work.
- Bill Treasurer Breakfast with Bill
  - Meetings are M-F 7:00A and Saturday 7:30A.
  - Meetings are small compared to last year.
  - Looking for a GSR.
- Toni GSR LPLG
  - Doing well
- Jeff GSR NBMG
  - Attendance is good.
  - Member by the name of Tree Top is in the hospital in poor health. Asking for prayers.

#### Old Business:

- Job descriptions for district service positions:
  - Instead of discussing at DM's, it was voted to meet to discuss and finalize district 70 service positions descriptions on December 7<sup>th</sup> at the Camel Lodge at 1:00P.
- Michelle and hospitality suite for Intergroup at the SETA convention:
  - After much discussion about pizza, it was voted to have another committee meeting to get more participation.
  - Michelle will email everybody.
- <u>Budget:</u>
  - needs to be created and voted in before the end of the year.
  - Brady submitted DCM's budget, same as last years.
  - Connie and Leslie submitted the same budgets as last years.
  - District will vote in December.

#### Announcements:

• SETA Convention: January 24<sup>th</sup> through the 26<sup>th</sup>

## Next DM November 11<sup>th</sup> 7P Kelley's.

Close with the <u>Responsibility Statement</u>: I am responsible, when anyone, anywhere reaches out for help, I want the hand of AA always to be there and for that I am responsible.